COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

AUGUST 8, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session August 8, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present except Commissioners Holder and Crowell, with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon.

Minutes of the July 25, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

1964 On the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved and signed the Preliminary Plat of Deer Creek # 1, by Loyd Fraser and is to be filed.

1965 The Preliminary Plat of Debbie Acres was unanimously approved and signed by the Court on the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon.

1966 The Court unanimously appointed Scott#Burdette and Lee Alexander to the Hunt County Child Welfare Board. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes.

- No Action was taken on the C.T.D.P. nominations for North Central Texas Council of Governments.
- There was a Discussion with Henry Black with the State Highway Dept. on the Farm To Market Road Program, No Action was taken today.

1967 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to postpone the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bearpen.

QQQ On the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved the Preliminary Plat of Quail Run by David Kaden.

No Action was taken on Sabine Mesa Subdivision, Plat.

1969 There was a Right Of Way Easement request from Gulf States United Telephone Company and United Telephone Company in Precinct 4, that was unanimously approved on the Motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

The Court will go and give inspection on a Road on Hill Estate in Precinct 2.

1970 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved for Mr. Bennett to make budget amendments as needed and present to the Court.

A Service Agreement for the Refuse Collection and Grass Control with Texas Parks and Wildlife was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

Letters received from Parkland Hospital concerning Mary Louise Nelson and Cindy J. Ingram was turned over to Mr. Bennett, County Auditor.

1472 The Court has Eight names to be added to the Roll Of Honor. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the Eight Veterans names, to be added.

1973 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the accounts payable for July and August.

The Court unanimously approved the payroll changes to add Roxanna Roach effective July 26, 83, and remove Linda Sasser effective August 1, 83, in J. P. Merrick Money's Office. Add Linda Sasser as R2 effective August 1, 83 and promote Sheryl Gover as Deputy Sheriff, R9 effective July 25, 83, in the Sheriff's Office. Remove Jimmy Hamilton, effective August 1,83 and add Cleo Corcoran as R14 effective July 25, 1983 in the Auditor's Office. These were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes. The payroll change in County Court At Law to add Judy Snyder as Court Reporter, as R 3 and travel allowance of \$200.00 a month, will be passed until the Court can discuss this with Judge Bosworth.

1975 There was a Rightof Way Easement request from Continental Telephone Company in Precinct 2 that was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon.

Court went into Executive Session.

Court reconvenued back into Regular Session.

1976 The Parking area for the Criminal Justice Center will be Tabled. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 22 day of August 1983.

County Judge Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt Co

eputy

---000---